TEXAS ACADEMY OF MASSAGE THERAPY



www.tamtmassageacademy.com

346-215-1156

20333 Southwest Fwy Ste203, Sugar Land, TX 77479

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION	5
DISCLAIMER	5
MISSION STATEMENT	5
INSTITUTIONAL GOALS	5
SCHOOL HISTORY	5
GOVERNANCE	5
Program Advisory Committee	5
LOCATION & CONTACT INFORMATION	6
HOURS OF OPERATION	6
Administrative Hours	6
Intern Clinic	6
Course Hours	6
FACILITIES	7
LICENSING & AUTHORIZATION	7
EMERGENCY & SAFETY PROCEDURES	8
MEDICAL EMERGENCIES	8
CRIME/THREATS	8
EVACUATION/FIRE	8
INCLEMENT WEATHER	8
Tornados/Hurricane	8
SCHOOL SCHEDULES	9
TRAINING PROGRAM CALENDAR	9
ENROLLMENT PERIODS	9
HOURS DEFINITIONS	9
PROGRAMS	10
LICENSE MASSAGE THERAPIST 500 HOURS COURSE	10
Minimum Required Textbooks	10

Additional Recommended Textbooks	10
Program Course Requirements	10
COURSES	11
MAT101 Principles Of Massage Techniques : Swedish	11
ANP101 Anatomy & Physiology1	11
PAT 101 Pathology1	11
KIN 101 Kinesiology1	12
HYD101 Hydrotherapy	12
HHH101 Human Health Hygiene	12
BLE 101 Business & Ethics	13
MAT102 Advance Massage Techniques1	13
INT101 Clinical Internship Program	13
ADMISSIONS	15
ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS	15
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS	16
INJURY, DISABILITY & ACCOMMODATIONS POLICY	16
CLASS SIZE	16
TUITION	17
BOOKS & FEE SCHEDULE	17
Books & Supplies	17
Liability Insurance	17
Make-up Fees	17
Other Fees	17
Other Potential Fees	17
TUITION PAYMENTS & PAYMENT PLANS	18
Pay-As-You-Go Payment Plans	18
Payment in Full	18
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY	18
CREDIT TRANSFER POLICIES	18

General Credits	18
CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND REFUND POLICY	18
STUDENT SERVICES	20
KITCHEN & BREAK-ROOM	20
JOB PLACEMENT	20
STUDENT PARKING	20
TUTORING	20
ACADEMIC INFORMATION	21
ATTENDANCE POLICY	21
BREAKS & ATTENDANCE	21
REPEATING A COURSE	21
LEAVE OF ABSENCE	21
SATISFACTORY ACADEMIC PROGRESS (SAP)	22
Satisfactory Academic Progress Guidelines	22
GRADING SYSTEM	22
GRADING POLICY	22
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	22
TRANSCRIPT RELEASE	23
TRANSFER POLICY & PREVIOUS EDUCATION	23
STUDENT RECORDS	23
CODE OF CONDUCT	23
Statement of Non-Discrimination	23
Student In-Class Participation	23
Student Dress Code	23
Student Dismissal, Suspension & Termination	23
Special Note for Internship	24
Sexual Harassment & Sexual Misconduct	24
DISCIPLINARY PROBATION	24
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE	24

Student Grievance Policy	24	
GRADUATE LICENSING	25	
MASSAGE THERAPIST LICENSING IN TEXAS	25	
LICENSING IN OTHER STATES	25	
INELIGIBILITY FOR LICENSE	25	
FACULTY	26	
STAFF MEMBERS	26	

GENERAL INFORMATION

DISCLAIMER

This catalog presents policies and procedures in place at the time of its publication. Texas Academy Of Massage Therapy (TAMT Massage Academy) reserves the right to make changes at any time to comply with institutional needs, local/state/federal regulations, or internal policy updates. This catalog is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a binding contract, expressed or implied, between any applicant, student, or faculty member and TAMT.

MISSION STATEMENT

Texas Academy Of Massage Therapy (TAMT Massage Academy) is dedicated to providing high-quality educational opportunities in the field of Massage Therapy.

INSTITUTIONAL GOALS

TAMT maintains two principal objectives:

- 1. To train students to a professional standard in massage therapy.
- 2. To minimize barriers to entry into the massage therapy profession.

SCHOOL HISTORY

TAMT officially commenced operations on September 26, 2024, and has continuously served the community since opening.

GOVERNANCE

TAMT is a privately held limited liability company in the State of Texas. Ownership and directorship are managed by Sarunyanat Bohn, who oversees all departmental operations, strategic decisions, and administration.

PROGRAM ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Our Program Advisory Committee (PAC) comprises members of faculty, local employers, and members of the public. The PAC regularly reviews TAMT curriculum, facilities, and services to ensure students are trained to meet and exceed industry requirements.

LOCATION & CONTACT INFORMATION

Texas Academy Of Massage Therapy (TAMT Massage Academy) 20333 SW Freeway, Sugar land, TX 77479 346-215-1156

https://www.tamtmassageacademy.com/

HOURS OF OPERATION

ADMINISTRATIVE HOURS

Monday - Friday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm

Saturday & Sunday: Closed

INTERN CLINIC

Monday - Friday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm

Saturday: 10:00 am - 7:00 pm

Sunday: Closed

Course Hours

To accommodate diverse schedules, TAMT offers multiple class schedules year-round.

Morning Schedule:

Monday – Thursday: 10:00 am – 2:00 pm

Evening Schedule:

Monday - Friday: 4:00 pm - 8:00 pm

*There will be 10-minute breaks given during each clock hour.

FACILITIES

TAMT's 2,600-square-foot facility includes:

- A Hybrid Classroom/Conference room suitable for lectures and hands-on practice, equipped with massage tables and modern audiovisual aids.
- Intern Clinic with 4 semiprivate bays, offering real-world massage practice under the direct supervision of a Licensed Massage Therapy Instructor.
- Administrative Offices for admissions, student services, and academic records.
- Student Break Area with a refrigerator and microwave, plus seating.

LICENSING & AUTHORIZATION

Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation (TDLR)

TAMT is recognized by the Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation (TDLR) as a licensed Massage Therapy School, authorizing us to offer professional massage training under the following licenses:

Massage Therapy School: MS1126

TDLR 920 Colorado Austin, Texas 78701 https://www.tdlr.texas.gov

EMERGENCY & SAFETY PROCEDURES

MEDICAL EMERGENCIES

In the event of a medical crisis, dial 911 immediately. While most students are trained in first aid and CPR techniques, they are encouraged to seek out the Clinic Supervisor or a faculty member that is first aid/CPR trained. Students, faculty, and staff should also notify a TAMT staff member so that proper assistance can be provided. If an emergency occurs during an internship massage session, the supervising instructor will halt the session and administer first-aid or call 911 if needed.

CRIME/THREATS

Criminal activity or threats on campus should be reported to 911 first. Promptly inform TAMT's administrative staff once it is safe to do so.

EVACUATION/FIRE

Evacuation routes are posted near exits. Should a fire alarm sound or an evacuation be ordered, proceed immediately to the nearest exit in a calm and orderly manner.

INCLEMENT WEATHER

TAMT generally follows local Independent School District decisions regarding inclement weather closures. Announcements will be posted via email, website, or text alerts.

TORNADOS/HURRICANE

In the event of a Tornados/Hurricane warning, move to the facility's interior, away from windows and exterior doors.

SCHOOL SCHEDULES

TRAINING PROGRAM CALENDAR

TAMT observes the following holidays:

New Year's Day

Easter Sunday

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day (and the preceding Wednesday)

Christmas Eve

Christmas Day

New Year's Eve

TAMT suspends most classes after December 20, though internships may still be available. Specific start/end dates are posted on our website or provided upon request.

ENROLLMENT PERIODS

Enrollment typically opens 3 months before each term's start date and closes when the roster is full.

HOURS DEFINITIONS

Course: A distinct subject area within the program.

Clock Hour: 50 minutes of focused instructional time.

Hands-On Time: Practical portion spent performing massage.

PROGRAMS

LICENSE MASSAGE THERAPIST 500 HOURS COURSE

Total Clock Hours: 500

Credential Awarded: Certificate of Massage

Structure: 450 hours of classroom/lab instruction + 50 hours of supervised internship

This program meets the foundational 500-hour requirement for obtaining a massage therapy license in Texas. Program length can vary from 2½ months (full-time) to 6 months or more (part-time), plus the separate 50-hour internship module (completed within three months).

MINIMUM REQUIRED TEXTBOOKS

- Theory & Practice of Therapeutic Massage, (6th Edition) by Mark F. Beck (ISBN 978-12851875-8-7)
- 2. A Massage Therapist's Guide to Pathology (7th Edition) by Ruth Werner (ISBN 978-0-9982663-4-3)

ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOKS

- 1. Trail Guide to Movement (2nd Edition) by Andrew Biel (ISBN 978-0-9987850-5-9)
- 2. Trail Guide to the Body (6th Edition) by Andrew Biel (ISBN 978-0-9987850-6-6)

PROGRAM COURSE REQUIREMENTS

MAT101 Principles Of Massage Techniques: Swedish

ANP101 Anatomy & Physiology1

PAT 101 Pathology1

KIN 101 Kinesiology1

HYD101 Hydrotherapy

HHH101 Human Health Hygiene

BLE 101 Business & Ethics

MAT102 Advance Massage Techniques1

INT101 Clinical Internship Program

COURSES

Below are summarized descriptions of the key courses in the Massage Therapy 500 curriculum.

MAT101 PRINCIPLES OF MASSAGE TECHNIQUES: SWEDISH

Clock Hours: 125

Delivery Method: In-Person Hybrid

This foundational course introduces students to Swedish massage, the most widely recognized Western massage modality. Emphasis is placed on learning and mastering the five primary strokes—effleurage, petrissage, friction, tapotement, and vibration—as well as proper body mechanics and draping procedures. Students explore the physiological and psychological benefits of massage, contraindications, client intake processes, and essential communication skills. By the end of the course, learners will be able to perform a full-body Swedish massage using safe, professional, and effective techniques.

ANP101 ANATOMY & PHYSIOLOGY1

Clock Hours: 75

Delivery Method: Online

This course provides a comprehensive overview of the human body's major organ systems and how they interrelate. Students develop a working understanding of anatomical terminology, tissue structure, and core physiological processes essential for safe and effective massage practice. Lectures and activities emphasize musculoskeletal, cardiovascular, nervous, respiratory, endocrine, and other relevant systems, highlighting how each system responds to massage and contributes to overall health. This course are designed to fulfill the Texas requirements for Anatomy and Physiology for Massage Therapists.

PAT 101 PATHOLOGY1

Clock Hours: 25

Delivery Method: Online

Focusing on common pathologies encountered in massage therapy practice, this course covers the nature and causes of various diseases and disorders. Students learn to identify indications and contraindications for massage in the presence of specific medical conditions. The course prepares students to adapt techniques to accommodate a client's health status and to collaborate responsibly with other healthcare professionals when necessary.

KIN 101 KINESIOLOGY1

Clock Hours: 50

Delivery Method: In-Person Hybrid

Kinesiology explores human movement from anatomical and biomechanical perspectives. Students analyze the structure and function of muscles and joints, learning how various body segments collaborate to create motion. Emphasis is placed on palpation skills, range-of-motion assessments, and understanding how muscle imbalances can contribute to pain or dysfunction.

HYD101 HYDROTHERAPY

Clock Hours: 20

Delivery Method: Online

This course covers the therapeutic application of water in various forms—heat, cold, steam, and more—to assist in relieving pain, reducing inflammation, and promoting relaxation or stimulation. Students gain practical skills in the safe administration of hydrotherapy treatments, including cryotherapy, thermotherapy, and contrast therapy, and learn to incorporate these techniques into broader massage sessions. This course is designed to fulfill the Texas requirements on Hydrotherapy for Massage Therapists.

HHH101 HUMAN HEALTH HYGIENE

Clock Hours: 20

Delivery Method: Online

Certificate: American Red Cross First Aid & CPR

This course focuses on proper hygiene, sanitation, and health-related measures essential for massage professionals. Students learn infection control practices,

universal precautions, and strategies for maintaining a clean and safe therapeutic environment. Emphasis is also placed on the practitioner's personal health and wellness to prevent burnout and ensure longevity in the field. First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation will be taught as well, by instructors who are certified by the American Red Cross. This course is designed to fulfill the Texas requirements for Health and Hygiene for Massage Therapists.

BLE 101 Business & Ethics

Clock Hours: 45

Delivery Method: Online

BLE101 prepares students for the business and legal aspects of working in or operating a massage therapy practice. Topics include client record management, marketing strategies, financial planning, and compliance with local and state laws. Students also gain insights into professional and ethical behaviors, scope of practice, boundary-setting, and effective communication in client-therapist relationships. This course is designed to fulfill the Texas requirements for Business and Ethics for Massage Therapists.

MAT102 ADVANCE MASSAGE TECHNIQUES1

Clock Hours: 75

Prerequisite: MAT101

Delivery Method: In-Person Hybrid

Building upon the Swedish foundation, this course introduces specialized modalities and advanced hands-on skills. Techniques may include Deep Tissue, Sports Massage, Myofascial Release, Trigger Point Therapy, or Prenatal Massage, depending on the program's focus. Students refine palpation, assessment, and treatment planning skills, learning to tailor sessions to address more complex musculoskeletal issues.

INT101 CLINICAL INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

Clock Hours: 50*

Delivery Method: In-Person

Prerequisites: 250 academic clock hours, including 100 hours of Swedish or other massage techniques courses, the completion of all makeup work and approval from both the Massage Instructor and the Program office.
 *NOTE: Clock Hours for this course are measured in actual hands-on time with a patient. Additional time will be spent on prep, patient interviews, sanitation, writing session notes, meeting with the instructors for evaluation, and general down time.

The Clinical Internship Program serves as the capstone of our training curriculum, providing students with the opportunity to perform as Massage Therapists under the direct supervision and guidance of a Licensed Massage Therapy Instructor (LMI) in a controlled clinical setting. During the internship, students interview clients, perform massage therapy, review client evaluations with the course instructor, and complete various tasks essential for the successful operation of a massage therapy business. This immersive, hands-on experience enables learners to integrate theoretical knowledge, refine practical skills, and strengthen professionalism

ADMISSIONS

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

While TAMT values inclusiveness and diversity, the school reserves the right to deny applicants who do not meet professional, academic, or health standards needed to train and practice as massage therapists.

To Be Considered For School Admission, The Applicant Must Meet The Following Criteria:

- Health and Safety: Applicants must be free of any contagious diseases. For questions or concerns about this requirement, please contact the Director at the time of application.
- Physical Ability: Applicants must be physically able to perform tasks related to
 massage therapy, including but not limited to standing for extended periods, using
 their hands for massage techniques, and meeting the physical demands of training
 and practice.
- 3. Age Requirement: Must be 18 years or older.
- 4. **Educational Background**: Applicants must meet one of the following criteria:
 - a. Possess a high school diploma or its equivalent (e.g., GED).
 - Be beyond the age of compulsory school attendance (age 19 in Texas as per Education Code 25.085).
 - c. Be concurrently enrolled in a secondary school program if applicable.
- 5. **Academic Suitability:** Students may be required to demonstrate the ability to meet the academic demands of the program.
- Demonstrated Interest in Massage Therapy: Students must have a genuine interest in Massage Therapy
- 7. **Selective Service Registration**: (for male U.S. citizens or resident aliens born after 1960): Applicants must have registered with the Selective Service between the ages of 18 and 25, as required by federal law.
- 8. **Catalog Acknowledgment**: Applicants must confirm that they have thoroughly read and understood this catalog prior to submitting their application.

Applicants Must Also Submit The Following:

- 1. A copy of valid driver's license
- 2. Social security number card or a copy of TDLR's "Occupational license application claiming to have no social security number"
- 3. Application fee, listed in the Fee Schedule.

CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS

Any applicant who is concerned that a previous criminal history may make him or her ineligible for licensure as a massage therapist may submit a Request for Criminal History Evaluation Letter to the Department along with a \$25 fee. The Department will evaluate the applicant's criminal history report and provide a written determination as to the applicant's current eligibility for licensure. More information may be found on the Department's website at https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/crimHistoryEval.htm.

INJURY, DISABILITY & ACCOMMODATIONS POLICY

Texas Academy Of Massage Therapy (TAMT Massage Academy) is committed to accommodating requests from otherwise qualified candidates with documented disabilities, provided the request is reasonable, properly supported, and does not disrupt classroom dynamics or hinder learning. Our accommodation process is designed to facilitate a smooth transition for all students. Additionally, TAMT is dedicated to ensuring that every student can participate safely and benefit fully from our courses. To achieve this, we may adjust course loads or require skills assessments when necessary, with such decisions made by the school director or student coordinator according to established guidelines and without additional fees. This policy also applies to injuries or changes in health that occur during enrollment and may affect a student's ability to successfully complete the program.

CLASS SIZE

Class sizes typically do not exceed an 18:1 student-instructor ratio for hands-on instruction. Additionally, classes require a minimum number of students, classes not reaching the minimum will be cancelled and a refund issued.

TUITION

Tuition rates exclude application fees, textbooks, or ancillary supplies unless otherwise noted.

Texas Massage Therapy 500-Hour Program

- Tuition: \$15 per clock hour for the 450-hour academic portion, totaling \$6,750.
- Internship: No tuition charge for the 50-hour internship segment.

BOOKS & FEE SCHEDULE

BOOKS & SUPPLIES

Students may obtain books independently or through TAMT's store (subject to availability). Scrubs are required for hands-on classes and internship; the first set of official TAMT internship scrubs is provided at no cost.

Students are responsible for purchasing required books and supplies, including those listed for individual courses. In addition, students will need to bring proper note taking supplies to school each day. A bag or backpack is recommended.

LIABILITY INSURANCE

TAMT assists students in obtaining student liability insurance from reputable providers e.g., American Massage Therapy Association(AMTA) or Associated Bodywork & Massage Professionals(AMBP).

MAKE-UP FEES

- \$10/day to attend an alternative class section.
- \$35/day for a structured make-up session, if offered.

OTHER FEES

Application/Enrollment Fee: \$50

Texas Student Permit Fee: \$25

OTHER POTENTIAL FEES

Transcript Fee: \$25 each (first copy free)

Transfer Fee: \$50 (for evaluating transfer coursework)

Additional TAMT Scrubs: \$120 per set

TUITION PAYMENTS & PAYMENT PLANS

PAY-AS-YOU-GO PAYMENT PLANS

Payments can be made in full or a pay-as-you-go plan where students pay by subject, Please note that any student with a delinquent account may face administrative actions, and transcripts and certificates will be withheld until all outstanding balances are cleared.

PAYMENT IN FULL

Payment in full may be offered at a discount (if applicable). Acceptable payment methods include credit card, check, money order, or online payment through TAMT's portal.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

All outstanding balances must be settled before certificates, transcripts, or future registrations are processed.

CREDIT TRANSFER POLICIES

GENERAL CREDITS

Courses from other massage schools or training programs may be transferred if approved by TDLR and TAMT. At least 25% of any certificate or degree must be completed in-house at TAMT.

CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND REFUND POLICY

Texas Academy Of Massage Therapy (TAMT) adheres to the refund guidelines mandated by the State of Texas. A full refund of all amounts paid will be issued if a student cancels the enrollment agreement within 72 hours of signing (until midnight of the third day, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays). After this 72-hour period, if a student withdraws or is terminated, the refund will be calculated based on the percentage of classes completed, as follows:

- Less than 10% of classes completed: 90% of the remaining tuition will be refunded.
- 10% to less than 30% of classes completed: 80% of the remaining tuition will be refunded.
- 30% to less than 50% of classes completed: 75% of the remaining tuition will be refunded.

- 50% to less than 75% of classes completed: 50% of the remaining tuition will be refunded.
- 75% to less than 90% of classes completed: 10% of the remaining tuition will be refunded.
- More than 90% of classes completed: No refund will be provided.

If a student does not cancel within the 72-hour window and subsequently fails to begin the program, TAMT will retain no more than \$200. Refunds for any additional expenses (such as instructional supplies, books, student activities, laboratory fees, service charges, rentals, deposits, or other ancillary costs) will be processed in a reasonable manner.

In the event that the program is discontinued, refunds will be issued as follows:

- If the student is not provided with a transcript of all completed classes within 30 days of program discontinuance, a full refund of all tuition, fees, and other charges paid will be issued.
- If there is a significant change in the location of instruction (a change of 10 miles or more from the originally approved location) and the student is unable to complete the program at the new site, then either a full refund will be issued if no transcript is provided within 30 days of the change, or a refund of all unused tuition, fees, and other charges will be issued if a transcript of all successfully completed classes is provided within 30 days.

If a student is terminated for failing to meet admission requirements and does not complete the program, all tuition and fees will be refunded. Please note that leaves of absence, suspensions, school holidays, non-instructional days, and vacation periods are not counted toward the program's elapsed time when calculating refunds.

Refunds will be processed within 30 days following the earliest of:

- The effective date of termination,
- The receipt of the student's written notice of withdrawal, or
- Ten instructional days after the program's start date if the student fails to begin classes.

TAMT reserves the right to cancel any class or program due to insufficient enrollment, in which case all monies paid will be fully refunded.

STUDENT SERVICES

KITCHEN & BREAK-ROOM

Students have access to a communal break area with a refrigerator and microwave. Items left in the refrigerator are routinely discarded at week's end.

JOB PLACEMENT

While employment post-graduation is not guaranteed, TAMT maintains employer contacts, local job postings, and networking resources.

STUDENT PARKING

Students must park in the designated parking area. Vehicles should not occupy reserved spaces marked for other tenants.

TUTORING

Faculty-led tutoring sessions may be arranged at an hourly rate. Students should coordinate with instructors and the administrative office for scheduling and classroom availability.

ACADEMIC INFORMATION

ATTENDANCE POLICY

Attendance is mandatory for all scheduled classes. Any absence must be made up to satisfy state hour requirements.

A student may be dismissed if:

- They miss more than 10 consecutive scheduled class days; or
- Their total absences exceed 15% of the entire program.

STUDENTS MUST ATTEND ALL THE HOURS IN THEIR PROGRAM TO GRADUATE The termination date will be the last date of absence as stated above. A student whose enrollment is terminated for violation of the attendance policy may not re-enter the Massage Therapy Program before the start of the next grading period.

A student may not start a program after ten percent (10%) of the program has been taught except in those cases where appropriate credit for previous education has been given as outlined under **PREVIOUS EDUCATION AND TRAINING**.

Student's that do not attend school for more than 30 days will be terminated, except for a documented and approved leave of absence.

BREAKS & ATTENDANCE

Classes typically include a 10-minute break per instructional hour and a 30-minute lunch break for full-day schedules.

Tardiness & Make-Up Work

- Over 15 minutes late = marked absent for that hour.
- Under 15 minutes late = requires making up 1 clock hour.
- All missed time must be made up through a scheduled process.

REPEATING A COURSE

Failed courses (<70%) must be repeated, incurring additional tuition charges.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

A formal request is required, subject to administrative approval. Leaves cannot exceed 30 program days (60 calendar days) in a 12-month period. Failing to return on schedule may result in termination.

SATISFACTORY ACADEMIC PROGRESS (SAP)

SATISFACTORY ACADEMIC PROGRESS GUIDELINES

- 1. Maintain a minimum 70% (C) in each course.
- 2. Complete all required hours and assignments.
- 3. Finish within 150% of the stated program length.
- 4. Avoid more than 10 consecutive absences without a valid LOA.
- 5. Successfully complete 70% of scheduled hours in each evaluation term.

Failure to meet SAP guidelines can lead to probation or dismissal.

GRADING SYSTEM

TAMT uses the following grading scale:

Letter	Numerical Range	Grade Points
A	90 - 100%	4.0
В	80 - 89%	3.0
С	70 - 79%	2.0
F	Below 70%	0.0

[&]quot;Incomplete" or "Withdrawn" grades are not factored into GPA calculations.

GRADING POLICY

- Students have up to three attempts to pass a course final; a third-attempt passing score is recorded as 70%.
- · Failing the third attempt results in course failure.
- Withdrawals result in incomplete course status, requiring a full retake.

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

To graduate, students must:

- 1. Earn a final passing grade (≥70%) for all required courses.
- Fulfill all required clock hours, including internship.
- 3. Clear any financial obligations to TAMT.

TRANSCRIPT RELEASE

Final transcripts and graduation certificates are released upon full settlement of tuition and fees.

TRANSFER POLICY & PREVIOUS EDUCATION

Official transcript evaluation is required for out-of-state or other institution training. TAMT honors credit for relevant coursework if recognized by TDLR.

STUDENT RECORDS

TAMT retains academic records indefinitely in secure storage. Students should notify the registrar of any address or name changes.

CODE OF CONDUCT

STATEMENT OF NON-DISCRIMINATION

TAMT does not discriminate on the basis of gender, race, religion, national origin, physical disability, age, or any other protected category.

STUDENT IN-CLASS PARTICIPATION

Massage therapy education requires both giving and receiving massage. Proper draping standards are strictly enforced for modesty and professionalism.

STUDENT DRESS CODE

Scrubs are mandatory for hands-on classes and internship. Footwear should be closedtoe and quiet. Non-compliance may result in dismissal from class until dress standards are met.

STUDENT DISMISSAL, SUSPENSION & TERMINATION

Grounds for dismissal or suspension include, but are not limited to:

- 1. Academic dishonesty or repeated absences.
- Behavior threatening the health/safety of others.
- 3. Substance abuse on campus.
- 4. Unauthorized practice of massage therapy for compensation prior to licensure.
- 5. Sexual harassment or misconduct.
- Theft or willful damage to school or student property.

SPECIAL NOTE FOR INTERNSHIP

Internship operates similar to professional employment. Tardiness, no-shows, or unprofessional conduct can result in immediate probation or removal from internship privileges.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT & SEXUAL MISCONDUCT

All forms of sexual harassment or misconduct are strictly prohibited. Any incident should be reported to TAMT's administration. Violators face disciplinary action, including possible termination.

DISCIPLINARY PROBATION

Students placed on probation must correct the cited behavior or academic deficiency within the stated timeframe. Additional violations may result in termination.

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

A formal written grievance may be filed with the School Director. Complaints are addressed in a timely, impartial manner.

STUDENT GRIEVANCE POLICY

If unresolved through TAMT's internal process, the student may seek recourse through relevant state regulatory bodies (e.g., TDLR).

GRADUATE LICENSING

MASSAGE THERAPIST LICENSING IN TEXAS

- 1. To become a massage therapist in Texas, you must meet the following minimum requirements.
- 2. Be at least 18 years of age.
- 3. Complete at least 500 hours of study, such as our 500-hour program, including 50 hours of internship.
- 4. Submit your application to the State of Texas (\$100)
- 5. Pass either
 - a. Massage and Bodywork Licensing Examination (MBLEX) (\$265 as of 6/17/2022)
 i. Must also complete the Jurisprudence Exam (approximately \$35)
 - b. TDLR Texas Massage Therapist Examination (\$60 as of 6/1/2023)
- 6. Successfully pass a criminal history background check (including fingerprints) (approximately \$35)

LICENSING IN OTHER STATES

Other states have varied requirements. Prospective practitioners should contact the respective state boards for details on license transfer or reciprocity.

INELIGIBILITY FOR LICENSE

Certain convictions or legal issues may render an individual ineligible. TDLR offers a criminal history evaluation for \$25 if you have concerns about past convictions affecting licensure.

FACULTY

• EIRENE MCMANI, MI, LMT, CLT, MLD -C, MMP, TMP — Specializing in advanced medical massage, lymphatic therapy, and post-surgical recovery. Her CLT certification, one of the most rigorous in the field, equips her to manage the highest level of lymphatic complications with expert care. Drawing on her in-depth knowledge of anatomy and kinesiology, Eirene provides students with a robust, practical education that emphasizes both theoretical understanding and hands-on mastery. She fosters a supportive learning environment, guiding future therapists to develop confidence in their clinical techniques while maintaining a strong focus on patient well-being. Through her dedication to excellence and comprehensive teaching approach, Eirene prepares her students to excel as highly skilled, compassionate practitioners.

STAFF MEMBERS

- Sarunyanat Bohn School Director
- Jacky Kai Admissions & Student Services